
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Harms, Jenny
Cc: Green, Chelsey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Devon Commingle review_Red Bull 30 CTB 2_CTB-1021
Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 8:10:00 AM

Surface commingling application CTB-1021 has now been withdrawn at the Applicant’s request.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Harms, Jenny <Jenny.Harms@dvn.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 11:35 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Green, Chelsey <Chelsey.Green@dvn.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Devon Commingle review_Red Bull 30 CTB 2_CTB-1021
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Dean,
 
Can you please return/reject this application CTB-1021 as our land team is reviewing and making adjustments. We will resubmit the application with revised information.
 
DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137]
Red Bull 30 CTB 2
pDM2135637452 {Received: 09/14/2021, In Progress, CTB-1021}
 
Thank you,
 
Jenny Harms
Surface Landman
 
Devon Energy Corporation
333 West Sheridan Ave
Oklahoma City OK 73102-5015
(405)552-6560
 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:49 PM
To: Harms, Jenny <Jenny.Harms@dvn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Devon Commingle review
 
Jenny,
 
I forwarded you email chains I have regarding 2 of the applications.
 
It looks like PLC-747-A is on my to do list when I get a chance to allocate the necessary time for it. It may be one which we spoke about in person about a while ago, but looks like there will be a number of things to work out.
 
I have a few notes on PLC-856, but my review had not been concluded yet.
 
The others are still in the queue to be reviewed. Do you have expected dates of utilization for any of them approaching?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Harms, Jenny <Jenny.Harms@dvn.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 3:21 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Devon Commingle review
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Dean,
 
I wanted to check in with you and see where we are on a few commingle applications below. I see that there are some that are from 2021 and earlier this year. Do you if you are waiting on anything from Devon that can help with the
approval process? I appreciate your time and help.

Action Id Type Description Submitted Date Status Status Date

144265 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 09/17/2022 SUBMITTED 09/17/2022

138651 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 08/29/2022 SUBMITTED 08/29/2022

129574 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 07/29/2022 SUBMITTED 07/29/2022

106001 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 05/11/2022 SUBMITTED 05/11/2022

100061 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 04/20/2022 SUBMITTED 04/20/2022

100051 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 04/20/2022 SUBMITTED 04/20/2022

99182 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137] 04/18/2022 SUBMITTED 04/18/2022

95545 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137]

Marwari 28 CTB 1

pDM2107050909 {Received: 03/08/2021, Closed, PLC-747}

04/04/2022 SUBMITTED 04/04/2022

95478 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137]

Chincoteauge 8 CTB 1

pDM2225057834 {Received: 04/04/2022, In Progress, PLC-856}

04/04/2022 SUBMITTED 04/04/2022

64640 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137]

Lone Tree Draw 14 CTB 1

pDM2214756479 {Received: 12/02/2021, In Progress, PLC-830}

12/02/2021 SUBMITTED 12/02/2021

48328 [C-107] Surface Commingle or Off-Lease DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP [6137]

Red Bull 30 CTB 2

pDM2135637452 {Received: 09/14/2021, In Progress, CTB-1021}

09/14/2021 SUBMITTED 09/14/2021

 
Thank you,
 
Jenny Harms
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Surface Landman
 
Devon Energy Corporation
333 West Sheridan Ave
Oklahoma City OK 73102-5015
(405)552-6560
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
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District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

COMMENTS

Action  158354

COMMENTS
Operator:

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

OGRID:

6137
Action Number:

158354
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

COMMENTS

Created By Comment Comment Date

dmcclure Rejected under Action ID: 48328 11/14/2022



District I
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

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

Created By Condition Condition Date

dmcclure None 11/14/2022


